
961351

ENEEE orn oi,IEEETo:

(5126
From: )
Sent: Sat 11/14/2020 7:52:55 PM

Subject: RE: Extra Qiagen Supply

Received: Sat 11/14/2020 7:52:55 PM

Idem, ik vraag na

@minvws.nl

+31 EAE

Verzonden: zaterdag 14 november 2020 20:15

oo
@minws rb ) SETI ris >IEEE

) @minvws.nl>; @Ichulpmiddelen.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: Extra Qiagen Supply

| understandSEE -- is no follow up and Qiagen gets more and more orders from other EU countries

and if NL doesn’t move fast, he might not be able to deliver anymore; | cant judge, | leave to you; just inform you what he told me.

Warmest

From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2020 6:09 PM

ToJENETEA-ocSKEoo son com>
Subject: RE: Extra Qiagen Supply

Super

Let me know if | can be of further help

From: [IIIEEESEIN- o/acenJERE© qiogen.com>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 6:17 PM

Subject: RE: Extra Qiagen Supply

CAUTION - This email originated from outside Sad

Please forward suspicious emails as attachments to JERE 5.1.2e

Perfect [EXER thanks for the follow up
— really appreciated

All the best for Europe and for the NL

We are ALL in this together
Best

5.1.2e

From: JE
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:27 AM

Subject: Extra Qiagen Supply

Caution: This email originated from outside QIAGEN.



961351

The NL Government (Health Ministry) is interested in exploring your offer of EEE extra Qiagen corona PCR tests per day.

| understood your people are already in contact with Central Purchasing (LCH).

Best is your people make concrete offer to

5.1.2e : IEE 2 chulpmiddelen.n

And

They will process that further.

Is that ok?

If | can be of any further help: let me know.

Warmest and kind regards,
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